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From: - Ellinger, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2003 9:59 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: bill draft request

Marc: Hope you can help me out on this one.

Lisa

----- Original Message-----

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2003 9:43 AM
To: Ellinger, Lisa

Subject: RE: bill draft request

| would not be the drafter of the bill and I'm not really sure who would be. It looks like ch. 59 is "Counties," so | would
suggest contacting Marc Shovers with this request. Thank you!

----- Original Message-----

From: Ellinger, Lisa
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2003 9:41 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: bill draft request

Pam:

We would like a bill drafted that would affect Wis Stat 59.57. This law currently limits lending by defining "industrial
development projects” as any site structure, facility or undertaking comprising or being connected with or being part of
an industrial or manufacturing enterprise established or to be established by an industrial development agency.

We would like to expand this definition to include commercial, retail, or service-related lending.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Lisa Ellinger

Office of State Senator Dave Hansen
State Capitol - Room 319 South

PO Box 7882

Madison Wil 53707

608-266-5670

608-267-6791 FAX



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB-1890f

AN Act ...; relating to: changing the definition of ézr:dustrial development

Proj ect@{mder the Industrial Development Law.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a county board may appropriate money for and create a
county industrial development agency, or may appropriate money to a nonprofit
agency, to foster industrial development in the county. An agency created by the
county is a separate and distinct public instrumentality from the county. An agency
may engage in a number of activities to promote industrial development in the
county, including the following:

1. Grant financial aid tolany industrial development project.

2. Acquire real or persofi'\property; improve, clear, and redevelop the property;
or sell, lease, or subdivide the property and make it available for industrial use.

3. Borrow money and issue debt, or loan money, to foster an industrial
development project.

Currently, an “industrial development project” is defined as any site, structure,
facility, or undertaking comprising or connected with an industrial or manufacturing
enterprise that is established, or will be established, by an industrial development
agency. Under this bill, the definition of “industrial development project” is
expanded to include commercial, retail, or service enterprises.



"0 2003 — 2004 Legislature -2- LRB-1890/?

MES.......;...

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 59.57 (2) (c) 3\./of the statutes is amended to read:
59.57 (2) (c) 3. “Industrial development project” means any site, structure,
facilitypor undertaking comprising or being connected with or being a part of an

industrial ex, manufacturing, commercial, retail, or service-related enterprise

established or to be established by an industrial development agency.

History: 1995 a. 27 5. 9116; 1995 a. 201 ss. 187, 239, 374; 1997 a. 39, 79; 1999 a. 83.
(END)



Basford, Sarah

From: - Wadd, Jay
- Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2003 2:48 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-1890/1 Topic: Change the definition of "industrial development project"

under the Industrial Development Law

It has been requested by <Wadd, Jay> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-1890/1 Topic: Change the definition of "industrial development project" under the Industrial
Development Law
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WISCONSIN STATE SENATE

DAVE HANSEN

SENATOR — 30TH DISTRICT
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O In response to your recent request.

3 T thought you might be interested
in the enclosed material.
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State Cepitol P.O. Box 7882 Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7882
Phone: (608) 266-5670  Fax: (608) 267-6791  E-mail: sen.hansen@legis.state. wi.us




